
AMENDED AGENDA – AMENDED FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2014 

 

REGULAR PIQUA CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

7:30 P.M. – COMMISSION CHAMBER – 2
nd 
FLOOR 

201 WEST WATER STREET 

PIQUA, OHIO   45356 

 

 

 CALL TO ORDER 

 

 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 ROLL CALL  

 

 PROCLAMATION:   NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH IN THE CITY OF PIQUA 

   

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 

    CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
  Approval of the minutes from the September 2, 2014 for the Regular City Commission Meeting  

 
2. RES. NO. R-96-14 

A Resolution appointing a member to the Tree Committee 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
3. ORD. NO. 12-14 (3rd Reading) 

An Ordinance enacting and adopting a supplement to the Code of Ordinances for the City of Piqua 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

4. RES. NO. R-97-14 
A Resolution authorizing a purchase order to Miami County, Ohio for the purchase of road salt for the 
Street Department 

 
5. RES. NO. R-98-14 

A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to contract with the Miami County Public Defender 
Commission 

 
6. RES. NO. R-99-14 

A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a lease agreement to permit the usage of a 
portion of Lock Nine Park and Linear Park to Mainstreet Piqua 
 

 PUBLIC COMMENT  

(This is an opportunity for citizens to address the City Commission regarding issues or to provide  
information.  Comments are requested to be limited to five (5) minutes and specific questions  
should be addressed to the City Manager’s office.) 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 COMMISSIONERS COMMENT 

 

 ADJOURNMENT  



 1

 
MINUTES 

PIQUA CITY COMMISSION 
Tuesday, September 2, 2014 

7:30 P.M. 
 
Piqua City Commission met at 7:30 P.M. in the Municipal Government Complex Commission 
Chambers located at 201 W. Water Street. Mayor Fess called the meeting to order.  Also present 
were Commissioners Martin, Terry, Wilson, and Vogt. Absent: None. 
 
PRESENTATION:  OHIO LIONS CLUB 
PRESENTERS: MR. JACK PRESTION AND MR. KARL COX 
 
Mr. Cox provided a brief background on the Ohio Lions Clubs, stating their main project is to 
provide eye glasses to those who can’t afford to purchase them.  They provide eye glasses to 
Third World Countries and to students and adults in our country as needed.  The Lion’s Clubs also 
provides disaster relief as needed. 
 
Mr. Cox further stated they would like to establish a local Piqua Lion’s Club, and asked for the City 
of Piqua’s blessing to do so. 
 
Mayor Fess stated the Lion’s Clubs does great work and wished them the best of luck in 
establishing a Piqua Chapter of the Lions Club. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Move to Executive Session to consider the purchase or sale of property for public purposes. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, to move into Executive 
Session to consider the purchase or sale of property for public purposes at 7:45 P.M.  Roll call, 
Aye: Fess, Martin, Wilson, Terry, and Vogt.  Nay, None.  
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Terry, to adjourn from Executive 
Session and move back into Regular City Commission Meeting at 8:00 P.M.  Voice vote, Aye: 
Terry, Wilson, Martin, Vogt, and Fess. Nay, None. 
 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING  
      Consent Agenda 
      
      Approval of Minutes 
 
      Approval of the minutes from the August 19, 2014 Piqua City Commission Meeting, and the Piqua  
      City Commission Work Session August 14, 2014.    
 
      RES. NO. R-89-14 
 
      A Resolution appointing a member to the Western Ohio TV Consortium (WOTVC) Board. 
 
      City Manager Huff stated Resolution No. R-89-14 appoints Lloyd Shoemaker to the WOTVC 
       Board as the City’s representative for a three year term ending December 31, 2017. 
             
      Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, to approve the Consent 
      Agenda.  Voice vote: Aye: Fess, Martin, Terry, Vogt, and Wilson. Nay: None.  Motion carried 
      unanimously.  
 
 
 
 



 2

      OLD BUSINESS 
 
      ORD. NO. 9-14 (3rd Reading)  
 
      An Ordinance to levy Special Assessments to pay the cost of demolition assessments per terms of  
      Moving Ohio Forward Grant Agreement 
 
      Justin Sommer Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Director provided the Staff Report. 
      
       This is the third ready of Ordinance No. 9-14.  The City of Piqua entered into a grant agreement  
       (Moving Ohio Forward) with the Miami County Board of Commissioners for the demolition of  
        blighted properties.   
 
      Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner   Martin, that Ordinance No. 9-14 be  
      adopted.  Roll call, Aye: Terry, Wilson, Martin, Fess, and Vogt. Nay: None. Motion carried  
      unanimously. 
 
       ORD. NO. 10-14 (3rd READING) 
     
       An Ordinance to levy Special Assessments to pay for the cost of nuisance abatement assessment 
 
       Health & Sanitation Director Amy Welker provided the Staff Report. 
 
       This is the annual assessments that abates nuisance conditions on properties including mowing  
       high grass, removing trash, trimming trees, and demolishing structures according to city code. 
       The cost of the abatement is charged back to the property owner.  If the property owner fails to  
       pay the abatement cost then the costs are certified to the county auditor to be placed on the  
       property taxes. The auditor only accepts these assessments once per year and are due to the  
       Miami County Auditor by September 8, 2014. 
 
       Since the last Commission Meeting a few property owners have come forward and paid, stated  
       Ms. Welker. 
 
      Several questions were raised concerning a way to make the Banks that have property pay their 
      assessments. Law Director Stacy Wall explained the process the City has to follow.  It was noted  
      that one name on the list had three assessments, and only paid two of the three for some reason. 
       
       Moved by Commissioner  Wilson, seconded by Commissioner  Vogt, that Ordinance No. 10-14 be  
       adopted.  Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Martin, Fess, Vogt, and Terry. Nay, None. Motion carried  
       unanimously. 
 
      ORD. NO. 12-14 (2nd Reading) 
 
       An Ordinance enacting and adopting a supplement to the Code of Ordinances for the City of  
       Piqua 
 
       Law Director Stacy Wall provided the Staff Report. 
 
      Ms. Wall stated American Legal Publishing Corporation has recommended the revision or addition  
      of certain code sections of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Piqua. After the City Commission 
      passes an Ordinance, the Clerk of Commission sends it to American Legal Publishing to be  
      included in the next supplement.  American Legal makes the revision and sends it back for review  
      by the Clerk and the Law Director before sending the new supplement.  Ordinance No. 12-14  
      accepts the 2013 supplement to the Code of Ordinance. 
 
      Commissioner Vogt stated the City Commission has been doing this for twelve years now and  
      wondered why it has to be an done by an Ordinance and have three readings. 
 



 3

        Law Director Wall explained, further stating she would look into it to see if could be approved    
        by resolution instead of an ordinance in the future. 
 
       Ordinance No. 12-14 was given a second reading. 
 
     NEW BUSINESS 
 
       RES. NO. R-92-14 
 
      A Resolution awarding a contract to Sabre Industries, Inc. for the purchase of steel transmission  
      poles for the Power System 
 
      Nick Berger, Assistant Power System Director provided the Staff Report. 
       
      In anticipation of the water plant project a pole-line load analysis was conducted by the Power  
      System of the distribution feed to the new construction site. The current fed is a single phase  
      underbuild on the 69kV transmission line, which will not support the needs of the new facility.  An 
      upgrade to a 3-phase will be needed to replace (9) nine poles to sufficiently accommodate the new  
      3 Phase underbuild. In addition the power system will replace two more poles between Sub 4 and  
      Sub 5.   Six bids were received and following a thorough analysis of the vendors capabilities and  
      services Sabre Industries, LLC provided the lowest and best bid. The Power System has included  
      a 20% contingency for any unforeseen expenses, stated Mr. Berger. 
 
       Commissioners asked several questions about the bid sheet and the dollar amounts not matching  
       the Resolution.  Mr. Berger stated he was sorry he had provided the wrong bid sheet and would 
       provide the correct one to be inserted in Resolution No. R-92-14. 
 
       Resolution No. R-92-14 will have a not to exceed price of $44,000, and in addition the Power  
       System will purchase hardware at a price of $36,000 for a total cost of material of $80,000. 
 
       PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
       No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-92-14. 
 
       Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Resolution No. R-92-14  
       be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Fess, Vogt, Wilson, Terry, and Martin.  Nay, None.  Mayor Fess  
       then declared Resolution No. R-92-14 adopted. 
 
       RES. NO. R-93-14 
 
       A Resolution awarding a contract to Power Line Supply for the purchase of material for the Power  
       System 
 
       Nick Berger, Assistant Power System Director provided the Staff Report. 
 
       In anticipation of the water plant project a pole-line load analysis was conducted by the Power  
       System of the distribution feed to the new construction site. The current fed is a single phase  
       underbuild on the 69kV transmission line, which will not support the needs of the new facility.  An 
       upgrade to a 3-phase will result in the need to replace (9) nine poles to sufficiently accommodate  
       the new 3-Phase underbuild. Three bids were received and following a thorough analysis of the  
       vendors capabilities and services Power Line Supply provided the lowest and best bid. In addition 
       to Power Line Supply’s base bid, the Power System has included a 20% contingency for any  
       unforeseen expenses, stated Mr. Berger.   
 
       Resolution No. R-93-14 will have a not to exceed price of $36,000, and in addition the Power  
       System will purchase Steel Poles at a price of $44,000 with the total cost for material being 
       $80,000,00, stated Mr. Berger. 
 



 4

       PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
       No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-93-14. 
 
       Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Resolution No. R-93-14  
       be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Vogt, Wilson, Terry, Martin, and Fess.  Nay, None.  Mayor Fess  
       then declared Resolution No. R-93-14 adopted. 
 
       RES. NO. R-94-14 
 
       A Resolution requesting authorization to purchase the real property and building(s) located at  
       9500 N. State Route 66, payable to Robert Starner, in the amount not to exceed $110,000. 
 
       Water System Superintendent Don Freisthler provided the Staff Report. 
 
       We are nearing the final phase of the new Water Treatment Plant Project and a right of way is  
       needed from the property located at 9500 N. St. Rt 66 for installation of the proposed utilities to  
       the new site, stated Mr. Freisthler. 
 
       The City has an ongoing interest in acquiring this property due to its location below the hydraulic  
       canal and the possibility of this property flooding should a breach in the levy occur.  The appraisal  
       has been completed and Mr. Starner has agreed to the total amount not to exceed $110,000.with  
       no relocation costs being provided. 
 
       Several questions were raised by the commissioners concerning demolition of the property and if  
       all the houses in the area would need to be obtained. Mr. Freisthler provided the information. 
 
       PUBLIC COMMENT 
         
       No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-94-14. 
 
       Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, that Resolution No. R-94-14  
       be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Terry, Martin, Fess, and Vogt.  Nay, None.  Mayor Fess  
       then declared Resolution No. R-94-14 adopted. 
 
       RES. NO. R-95-14  
       
       A Resolution approving the Tax Rates for the City as determined by the Miami County Budget  
       Commission 
 
       Assistant City Manager/ Finance Director Cynthia Holtzapple provided the Staff Report. 
 
        Every year about this time we request an approval of the certified tax rates which will be used to  
        levy property tax on all general duplicates for 2014 to be collected in 2015.  These certified rates  
        require the approval of the City Commission and need to be certified to Miami County by October  
        1, 2014.  Passage of Resolution No. R-95-14 will allow the City to continue to receive the  
        collection of property tax revenue from Miami County which is vitally important to the General  
        Fund, and day to day operations, stated Ms. Holtzapple. 
 
        PUBLIC COMMENT 
         
         No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-94-14. 
 
         Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, that Resolution No. R-95- 
        14 be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Terry, Martin, Fess, Vogt, and Wilson.  Nay, None.  Mayor Fess  
         then declared Resolution No. R-95-14 adopted. 
 
 



 5

  
       PUBLIC COMMENT 
      
       No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 
       CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
        City Manager Huff stated the city will begin a new Branding and Marketing Campaign on  
        Wednesday, September 3, 2014. 
 
        The Piqua Arts Council will hold their annual Art Exhibit at the Apple Tree Gallery September 25  
        an 26th, and encouraged citizens to stop by and look at the many exhibits on display. 
 
        Main Street paving should be completed by the end of the week, stated City Manager Huff. 
               
        COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS 
 
         Commission Vogt reminded citizens to not blow their grass into the streets. 
        
         Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, to adjourn from the Regular  

   City Commission Meeting at 8:30 P.M   Voice vote, Aye: Fess, Vogt, Martin, Terry, and Wilson. 
   Nay, None. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
            
       ______________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR   

     PASSED: ______________________   
 

     ATTEST: _______________________ 
               REBECCA J. COOL 
          CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                    RESOLUTION NO. R-96-14 
 

 
   A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER 

                             TO THE TREE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, 
Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: Diane Hart is hereby appointed as a member of the Tree 
Committee to fill the unexpired term of Jesse Dotson for a term to expire on March 1, 
2017 or until her successor is confirmed and qualified; 
 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS MAYOR 
 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



                                            ORDINANCE NO. 12-14 
 

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING AND ADOPTING A 
SUPPLEMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
                  FOR THE CITY OF PIQUA 

 
WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, has  

completed the 2013 supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Piqua, 
which supplement contains all ordinances of a general and permanent nature 
enacted since the prior supplement to the Code of Ordinances of this City of Piqua; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation has recommended the 
revision or addition of certain sections of the Code of Ordinances which are based on 
or make reference to the Ohio Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Piqua City Commission to accept these 
updated sections in accordance with the changes of the law of the State of Ohio; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide for the usual daily operation of the City 
of Piqua and for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and 
general welfare of the City of Piqua that this ordinance take effect at an early date. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of 
Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, 
that: 
 
 SEC 1:  That the 2013 supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Piqua as submitted by American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, 
Ohio, is hereby adopted by reference as is set out in its entirety. 
 
 SEC. 2: Such supplement shall be deemed published as of the day of 
its adoption and approval by the Piqua City Commission and the Clerk of 
Commission is hereby authorized and ordered to insert such supplement into the 
copy of the Code of Ordinances kept on file in the Office of the Clerk of Commission. 
 

SEC. 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
1st Reading 8-19-2014 
2nd Reading 9-2-2014          

            ________________________ 
LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 

 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



RESOLUTION NO. R-97-14 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER  
TO MIAMI COUNTY, OHIO FOR THE PURCHASE OF  
ROAD SALT FOR THE STREET DEPARTMENT 

 
 
 WHEREAS, road salt must be purchased to remove snow and ice from City 
streets; and 
 
 WHEREAS, bids were received under the Southwest Ohio Purchasers for 
Government; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after solicitation, bids were opened resulting in the tabulation of 
bids as listed in Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” attached hereto;   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of 
Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, 
that: 
 

SEC. 1: A purchase order for road salt is hereby authorized to Miami 
County, Ohio as the best supplier and the City Manager is hereby authorized to 
execute a contract with said bidder pursuant to contract specifications;  
 
 SEC. 2: The Finance Director certifies funds are available and is 
hereby authorized to draw her warrants from time to time on the appropriate account 
of the City treasury in payment according to contract terms, at a rate of $115.85/ton 
and up to $121.64 per ton as a contingency. 
 
 SEC. 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
      _______________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

Item # 4

 

Commission Agenda             
Staff Report 
 
 
 
 

 
MEETING DATE 

 

 
September 16, 2014 

 
REPORT TITLE 

 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER TO MIAMI 
COUNTY, OHIO FOR THE PURCHASE OF ROAD SALT FOR THE 
STREET DEPARTMENT  
 

 
SUBMITTED BY 

Name & Title: Doug Harter, Public Works Director 
Department: Public Works Department 

 
AGENDA CLASSIFICATION 

 

 
Consent 

 
Ordinance 

 
Resolution 

 
Regular 

 
APPROVALS/REVIEWS 

City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 
Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 
Department Director Other:  

 
BACKGROUND 

 

 
We belong to an organization named Southwest Ohio Purchasers for 
Government (SWOP4G) which bid out the road salt purchase on behalf of 
approximately 102 entities this year.  The City of Piqua has participated in this 
joint bid successfully for many years.  This year the prices came back much 
higher than last year.   This was anticipated due to the last harsh winter season 
that left many communities such as us with no salt in our barn as we approach 
yet another winter season.  You can read over Exhibit “C” for a more thorough 
explanation of the price hikes.  Even the State of Ohio’s first and second bids 
were returned with no bids for several of the counties to the north of us. 
 
North American Salt Company restricted their supply to SWOP4G entities to 
25,000 tons overall and wanted SWOP4G officials to determine how to spread 
this amount throughout our membership.  A few entities received bids from 
other companies and those were taken advantage of.  You can see these details 
in Exhibit “A.”  For the remaining entities, those with no salt were given first 
consideration in determining how much would be given to each participating 
entity.  They chose 5 regional locations to take delivery of the salt and each of 
us were paired with one of those regional locations.  We are going to be 
purchasing our salt from Miami County this year as shown in Exhibit “B.”  
Their rate was bid at $115.85/ton.  We are asking for a small contingency 
allowance of 5% in case this would change for any reason.   
 
This year our snow removal staff will be extremely conservative with road salt 
usage.  One of our goals is to rely heavily on salt brine and calcium chloride 
applications.  These alternative chemicals are available at a less expensive price 
and are fairly easy to manage and control. 



 
 

BUDGETING AND 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Budgeted $:  $135,000.00 for the 2014 year 
Expenditure $:  $158,714.50 based on purchasing 1,370 tons, could be more 

depending on availability and weather conditions. 
Source of Funds: Street Dept. budget 101-113-855-7529 
 
Narrative:  

 
We estimated our usage at 3,000 tons for the bid, but we are 
not required to purchase all of this.  Since our barn is 
currently empty, we have tentatively committed to 
purchasing what is available to us which is at least 1,370 
tons.  Our cost per ton is increasing by $63.05, from $52.80 
to $115.85. 
 

 
OPTIONS 

 

1. Approve Resolution R-97-14 as presented. 
 

2. Approve Resolution R-97-14 with changes in the amounts proposed. 
 

3. Deny Resolution R-97-14 and provide direction on how you would like 
staff to proceed. 

 
 PROJECT TIMELINE 

 
Salt can be purchased off this contract from 10/1/14 through 7/31/15. 
 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 

 
We recommend approval of this Resolution as proposed.  Our purchasing 
analyst has contacted several salt companies and they are not selling to any new 
customers right now.  All of them state there is no supply available to give.  We 
feel fortunate to be able to purchase the 1,370 to start our winter season with. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS  

 
Exhibit “A” – shows the bid tabulation as provided by SWOP4G.  
Exhibit “B” – shows the spread for the Miami County region. 
Exhibit “C” – shows the press release from SWOP4G regarding the rising prices  

of road salt 
 



















RESOLUTION NO. R-98-14 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO CONTRACT WITH THE MIAMI COUNTY PUBLIC 
                   DEFENDER COMMISSION 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City recognizes its responsibility to provide legal services to 
indigents charged with loss-of-liberty offenses under the Piqua Code; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of 
Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, 
that: 
 

SEC. 1: The proposed contract by and between the City of Piqua and 
the Miami County Public Defender Commission commencing January 1, 2015 and 
shall terminate on December 31, 2015 is hereby approved;  
 
 SEC. 2: The Finance Director certifies that funds are available is 
hereby authorized to draw three warrants on the appropriate account of the city 
treasury in the total amount of $20,341.13 consisting of three installments according 
to Section 2 of said contract; 
 
 SEC. 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 











                                       RESOLUTION NO.  R-99-14 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT TO PERMIT THE USAGE 
OF A PORTION OF LOCK NINE PARK AND LINEAR PARK TO 

MAINSTREET PIQUA 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, 
Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: The City Manager is hereby authorized to permit Mainstreet 
Piqua on October 4, 2014 to use Lock Nine Park and Linear Park as the location of 
the Down a River Down a Beer – Recreational Trail Celebration Event, upon the 
condition that Mainstreet Piqua obtains liability insurance satisfactory to the City 
Manager at a minimum coverage of $1,000,000 and complies with the terms of the 
attached Lease Agreement.  The rental fee for this lease shall be $1.00 and other 
valuable consideration. 

 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      WILLIAM VOGT, VICE MAYOR 
 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



DOWN THE RIVER, DOWN A BEER 

RECREATIONAL TRAIL CELEBRATION EVENT  

LEASE AGREEMENT 

Page 1 
 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this   day of      ___ 2014, 
by and between the City of Piqua (CITY) and Mainstreet Piqua (ASSOCIATION) as follows: 
 
Section 1:  For one dollar and other valuable consideration, the City leases to the Association 
on the days of October 4, 2014 the Lock Nine Park public park facilities, as more specifically 
shown on the attached Exhibit ‘A’. 
 
Section 2:  The Association shall occupy and use the leased premises solely for the purposes 
of the Down the River, Down a Beer – Recreational Trail Celebration event and related 
activities, with the area to be occupied more specifically shown on the attached Exhibit ‘A’, 
and the event activities more specifically described on the attached Exhibit ‘B’. 
 
Section 3:  The Association shall obtain liability insurance satisfactory to the City Manager at 
a minimum coverage of $1,000,000 per event or $3,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury or 
property damage or for liability for acts of the Association or its agents, employees, licensees, 
or invitees, including operations, products and contemplated operations.  Proof of coverage 
shall be provided to the City of Piqua.   

 
The association will include the following as additional insureds:  The City of Piqua, Ohio, its 
elected and appointed officials, all employees, agents, volunteers, all boards, commissions 
and/or authorities and board members including employees, agents and volunteers thereof.  
Coverage shall be primary to the Additional Insureds and not contributing with any other 
insurance or similar protection available to the Additional Insureds whether other available 
coverage be primary, contributing, or excess. 
 
The City of Piqua shall be issued a certificate of insurance in the amount not less than stated 
above.  The certificate of insurance shall specify that the City of Piqua, its elected of and 
appointed officials, all employees, agents, volunteers, all boards, commissions and/or 
authorities and board members including employees, agents and volunteers thereof are added 
by endorsement as additional insureds. 
 
All performers and vendors at the celebration shall provide proof of liability coverage in the 
same amount and include the City of Piqua as an additional insured.  The Association shall 
not permit any performer or vendor without the proper liability insurance coverage. 
 
Section 4:  The Association shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City of Piqua, 
Ohio, its officers, employees, agents and volunteers against any and all liability, loss, costs, 
damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorney’s fees which the City of Piqua, Ohio, 
its officers, employees, agents and volunteers may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to 
pay, arising out of or by any act or omission of the Association, the City of Piqua, Ohio, their 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, in the execution, performance or failure to 
adequately perform Association’s or City of Piqua’s obligations pursuant to this contract. 



DOWN THE RIVER, DOWN A BEER 

RECREATIONAL TRAIL CELEBRATION EVENT  

LEASE AGREEMENT 

Page 2 
 

Section 5:  The Association, its assigns, heirs, successors, employees and any and all 
subcontractors are independent contractors and are not agents and/or employees of the City of 
Piqua.   
 
Section 6:  This agreement shall not be assignable.  
 
Section 7:  The Association and all performers and vendors shall comply with all inspections 
and obtain any permits required prior to operation, at the Association’s expense. 
 
Section 8:  No Association contract with any performer or vendor shall place any liability 
upon the City. 
 
Section 9:  The Association shall be responsible for basic clean-up of the facilities after the 
conclusion of the Down the River, Down a Beer – Recreational Trail Celebration event. 
 
Executed as of the above-referenced date by: 
 
 
 
CITY OF PIQUA  MAINSTREET PIQUA 

   

Gary A. Huff, City Manager  Lorna Swisher, Executive Director 



E
X

H
IB

IT
 A

 

 
 




